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7/08/2013 20130570.1/0708A/R0/TA 
  
Karimbla Constructions Services (NSW) Pty Limited 
Attn: Walter Gordon 
Level 11 
522-534 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
  

14-18 Boondah Road, Warriewood - 
Child Care Acoustic Assessment 

 

The letter presents proposed constructions for a boundary fence surrounding the child care centre 

to be located at 14 - 18 Boondah Road, Warriewood. It has been requested by the Department of 

Planning that a 1800mm boundary fence be installed on the western boundary of the site.  

The following fence constructions would be acceptable: 

 Lapped and capped timber fencing;  

 Minimum 6mm thick fibrous cement sheet; or 

 Minimum 0.48mm Colorbond sheet metal.  

The western boundary fence should have no gaps between fencing sheets or between the base of 

the fence and the ground. Any and all penetrations should be sealed with a flexible sealant.  

We trust this information is satisfactory. Please contact us should you have any further queries. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Thomas Aubusson 

Acoustic Logic Consultancy Pty Ltd 

 


